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LLfifldNTARY SCHOOLS IN HUNGERFORD — 6

CF The Trustee to whom the map was to be given, was written into the minute book

as follows—-

 

SCHOOL ' LOCATION TRQSTEE

8.8. 1 Thomasburg Lot 1. Con.4 Forbes Sherry

8.'. 2 Not listed

8.8. 5 Farnsworth " 5 " 9 Robert Gordon

8.8. 4 East Hungerford

(Gaffney's) Thomas Whalen

8.8. 5 Chapman (Caton's) ” 8 ” 7 8.Conger Johnston

8.8. 6 Stoco (Bird's) ” l5 " 7 Patrick Murphy

8.8. 7 Hott's " 12 " 12 Joseph Bath

8.8. 8 Tweed 10 James Reid

8.8. 9 Lansing's

(4th Line) ” 10 " 5 H.J. Mouck

8.8.10 Moneymore " l5 " 1 Robert Carleton

8.8.11 Lime Lake Efi " 24 ” 1 George Dunn

8 8.12 Farrell's

(Goose Creek) " 51 " 5 John McGrath

8.8.15 Bogart " 21 " 10 George Wheeler

8.8.14 Tufts'

(Glen Lewis) Efi " 5 " 12 Thomas Woodcock

8.8.15 Not listed

8.8.16 Parks' " l4 " 6 Thomas McCamon

8.8.17 Not listed

8.8.18 Marlbank ” 2 William J.Burley

8.8.19 Larkin's " 25 " 6 David Larkin

8.8.20 Hinch's Nfi " 25 ” 8

8.8.21 Potter's " l9 " l4 Biard Embury

8.8.22 Otter Creek ” 27 ” 10 Louis Lazard

The lot and concession numbers given in this list were not written in the

minute book, but were the sites in 1878 according to a map of Hungerford in

Belden's Atlas of Hastings & Prince Edward Counties, except for 8.8.4, which for

some reason is not marked on this map. In later years 8.8.4 was on Lot 55,

Concession 9. The bracketed names given for some of the schools are alternative

names by which these schools were known.

It will be noted that 8.8.2, 8.8.15 and 8.8.17 are not listed. In John

Johnston's letter of February 16, 1859, he says that these sections had been

too small and had been broken up and attached to other sections. 8.8.2 was

attached partly to 8.8.1 Thomasburg and partly to 8.8.5 Chapman. 8.8.15 had

been joined with 8.8.15 Bogart and 8.8.17, which was a union school with part of

Tyendinaga, had been attached to 8.8.10 Moneymore. A later Section 17 was formed

at Sulphide in 1908, the schoolhouse being built in 1909.

 


